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OF QH{ , INAL FiLE,
COUNTY OF ﬁ
STATE

THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

‘lgiTMENTz! ASE#: 2016- GS-4 1238

e

e S BrandonJamalMcFaH’derL  etrRKIOF CA /)V{# 2016A4320100668 - 3" :
s ' s 'MTh)aCODa‘t'éYofOffense 8/21/2016 ’ '

Race: - Sex: gl Age: ._glﬂh CARGLINA, 1 § . 16-11-0330(A) B
DOB : A CTE ’ a . - Wy 2 0
) CDRCode# 0139 0 2019

. Address: @ ) ) ‘ _ cc CO 7S
City,State, Zi ; . ' _ .
~iy.SiEe p _ — ) SENTENCE SHEET ~ ~W/l Of Abnan,
*CDL Ye N CMV Yes [:l Nol:l Hazmat Yes[] No M ‘ I
In dlsposmon of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ‘ [] CONVICTEDOF  or - [X] PLEADS

~-TO: Robbery/ Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or allegedly armed with a deadly weapon {o - 30 ono

" in violationof = §. 16-11- 0330(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearmg CDR Code # . 0139 ' :
[JNON-VIOLENT = [X VIOLENT (JSERIOUS - [X]MOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS(CSC - (] §17-25-45-

: L _ w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: IX} AsIndicted, []Lesser Included Offense, [:] Defendant Waxves Presentment to Grand Jury.

| (defendant's initials) o
The p Wlt out Negotiations or Recommendation, Negotlated Sente Recommendation by the State. _
| M/\/ /0429 Q,-\ SCB100955
’ Meadors John P SC Bar# efendant - " Timmons, Katarzyna K ‘ sc Bar#t -

Attorney for Defendant

WHEREFORE ‘the Defendant is comm1ted to the IX] State Department of Correctlons, D County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of __ X D , days/month [ undet the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
-and/orto pay a fine of§ = — ; provided thaf upon the service of A - days/months/years and/or payment

of § ~_—= ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for  —

- months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard condltlons of probatnon
which are incorporated by reference.

[_1CONCURRENT: or - [[JCONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

&The Defendant is to be given crednt for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

~ Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Sectlon 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (questie'
Violence ) to ship, transport possess, or receive a ﬁrearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS
[:] RESTITUTION: DDeferred " lDef. Waives Hearmg [JOrdered PTUP

Total: - $ - | plus 20% fee: - $

days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: - : .
(] Setby SCDPPPS

Obtain GED [} :
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining .

~ Recipient:

Substance Abuse Counseling = [] -
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing  [] '
" §14-1-206 (Assessments 1075 %) $ *Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
'§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) ~ $100 _STA).D¢Y pmts. of " beginning
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) L 3 : paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 - § : —_— _
.§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) - T2 T§ . Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) , $500 $
~ §14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 8§ 5580
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ - :
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle A_ssessment) © . $40/ea $ » : (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) $ AS v ‘ - Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
: o . - v during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL . . $ / 9\?’. 1’? " any other fees. Mz/
: Presiding Judge , M/
Clerk of Court/ Depu erm S [) ,\/\ QJY\OM Judge -_C?Jde: s S/ 4,/ A
Court Reporter (OVaVE AN 6{)- Sentence Date: 1 [- -] q

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



®

ATTACHED TO: AND BECOMING PART OF THE ORIGINAL INDICTMENT FOR ARMED
ROBBERY, POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME,
UNLAWFUL CARRYING OF A PISTOL, POSSESSION OF A FIREARM BY PERSON .

-'CONVICTED OF VIOLENT FELONY WITH THE AFORESAID NAME OF BRANDON JAMAL
MCFADDEN SHOWON THEREON L

COUNT FOUR '
POSSESSION OF A FIREARM BY PERSON CONVICTED OF VIOLENT FELONY

That_Brandon Jamal McFadden‘did in Sumtér County'onlor about August 21,‘ 2016 knowingly poésess or

acquire a firearm after having been convicted of a violent felony deﬁned in Section 16-1-60, S. C. Code

of Laws, 2003, as aménded, in violation of Seqtioh 16-23-0500 S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

'Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made
and provided.

Solicitor
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) -~ INDICTMENT FOR

COUNTY OF SUMTER ~ ) ~ Armed Robbery

Possession of a Weapon During a Violent Crime -
' Unlawful Carrying of Pistol .
Possessnon ofa Flrearm by Person Convicted of Vlolent Felony

Co

At a Court of General Sessions, convened ou December 1, 2016 the Grand Jurors of

,SUMTER County present upon their oath:

COUNT ONE
ARMED ROBBERY

That on or about August 21 2016, in Sumter County, South Carolina, the Defendant, Brandon Jamal McFadden, at .
. 226 Broad Street Sumter, South Carohna by use of force, threats or mt:mxdatlon and while armed with a deadly

\yeapon, or while allegmg, either by_ action or words, he was armed whlle using a representation of a deadly weapon

. or other object_ which a person preeent during‘ttle commission of the _robbery reasonably believed to be a ldeadlyr
weapon, did take and carry away goods and/or monies from the person or imruediate presence of VYoung’_s Food

‘Store #608 with the intent to permaneri_tIy deprive the victim of possession thereof, in violation of Section 16-11-

”330(A') of the South C_afoliné Cooe of inw_s,~ 1976, as atnended. ‘ |

-COUNT TWO
POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING THE COMMISSION
' OF A VIOLENT CRIME

That Brandon Jamal McFadden did in Sumter County, on or about August 21, 2016, possess a firearm, or visibly

_ dlsplay what appeared to be a firearm, or visibly displayed a knife, during the commission or attempted commlssmn

" of a violent crime, in violation of Section 16-23- 0490, S. C. Code of Laws 1976, as amended.

- COUNT THREE
UNLAWFUL CARRYING OF PISTOL

That 'Brandon Jamal McF adden did in Sumter County on or about August 21, 2016, carry about the person a pistol,
" such’ carrying not being authorized by. law, in violation of Section 16-23-0020, S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as

amended.

N
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WITNESSES  DOCKET NO. 2016-GS-43-1238

N Kelly ‘ Sumter Police Dept - 'The State of South Carolina

County of SUMTER |

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

December ~ TERM' 2016
THE STATE '
. ' . vs.
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER o _
: BRANDON JAMAL MCFADDEN
- 2016A4320100668 2016A4320100669 ) :
2016A4320100680 2016A4320100681
‘~ indictment for
= ' . Armed Robbery
AGTION OF GRAND JURY g . - ~ Possession of a Weapon During a Violent Cnme ,
' ' Unlawful Carrying of Pistol , )
' ' Possessmn of a Firearm by Person Convicted of Violent - v Cg‘) .
Felony - B )
ERML BiLL v I

Fd’reperson of Grand Jury ) \\% “ | fw W_F— ~ ‘ VI,

pate:_ fR~/-(¢

VERDICT

'ERNEST A. FINNEY, Iil, SOLICITOR’

1

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:




